
ADDENDUM No. 1 TO #4-NFOODLA-1224 
Invitation for Bid – Non-Food Items 

Due Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 @ 2:30PM CST 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 – DATE ISSUED: 10/29/2024 

 
 
To all Potential Vendors: 
In IFB 4-NFOODLA-1224, issued October 14, 2024, Clarification to questions submitted via 
email are listed below. 
 
Question: Will IFB-NFOODLA-1224 - Non-Food bid be awarded to one vendor who bids most/all 
items or will it be by line item? 
  
Answer: Will be awarded to one vendor. 
 
Question:  
Traditional Spork Kit 
What does a traditional Sprk Kit contain? 
1.)  Medium Weight Spork, Milk Straw Napkin  or  
2.)  Medium Weight Spork, Puncture Straw Napkin  or  
3.)  Medium Weight Spork and napkin only or 
4.)  Medium Weight Spork wrapped only 
 
Answer: Option #1 or option #2 
 
Question: Based on previous ordering history and purchase orders, about how often are the trash 
liners ordered (Monthly, quarterly or other) and what is an approximate case order? If it is as 
needed and quantities vary can you please provide the quantity of the last order placed. 
 
Answer: Trash liners will be ordered bi-weekly, approximately 10 cs/order. 
 
Question: Can you please provide the previous award tabulation with winning vendors and 
individual item prices?  
 
Answer: Submit a request to:  information.request@ideapublicschools.org. 
 
Question: Based on previous ordering history and purchase orders, about how often are the 
gloves ordered (Monthly, quarterly or other) and what is an approximate case order? If it is as 
needed and quantities vary can you please provide the quantity of the last order placed 
 
Answer: Gloves will be ordered bi-weekly, approximately 2 cs of XL and L per order. 
 
Question: Will this bid be awarded by line items or is this a one vendor bid? 
 



Answer: All items will be awarded to one vendor. 
 
Question: Can we arrange a sample pickup of the trash liners currently being used at our 
expense?  If not would you please provide the case weight and bill of lading?   
 
Answer: Case weight is 13.4 lb/cs. For pricing submit a request to:  
information.request@ideapublicschools.org. 
 
Question: Is this bid for janitorial items? How are janitorial items procured? 
 
Answer: This is not for janitorial items. Janitorial items are procured via a 3 quotes process. 


